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Reference No Q\/l ﬂ&;éo[ gggé_,{ﬁﬁccmam No.
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Priority - NORMAL / URGENT

ARS

Ref:

MV §

iN OPS: Yes: No DOA:

TYPE: M.Car: M. Cycle : Bus / Van/ Lorry / Taxi/ Prime Mover / Truck / Traiter or

vehicle No :
iake & Modet:

Ged 3% U__p.0A/AQ Dec dod> ~

NEW CAR PRICE:®

Registration Date: M?q S mv:s | l‘{' Quote by :_C¥KQ .
COE Expiry Date; Fs:s )\ Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount; (PARF) + (COE) = Svis
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
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> = Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
- = Mths High demand vehicle: Yes/No - $
(b) Balance Months : ~ “ Parallel Import vehicle: Yes / No - 8 =
o More than 10yrs old: Yes / No $
(4] Residue COE : QP _(l)) - MV for Repossessed vehicle =%
(a)
: Engine Capacity: High/Low | - $
(a) - (b) = M2=__<« _wi% Europe / Asia Car - $
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/Fair/Poor/Burnt | - $
(e) PARF = (OMV) X X . No. of transfer : ) - 3
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) -|Other deduction -8
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived =$
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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: joanne@absfinancial.sg

Sent: Wednesday, 21 December 2022 2:37 PM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: assignments

Subject: Inspect - GBD1980U

Attachments: gbd1980.pdf

Hi Celine,

Car in 38m penjuru rd.

Warmest regards,
ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD

Joanne Xiong
Hp Department

DID +65 6933 9411
FAX +65 6456 0678

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 7 October 2022 7:16 pm

To: AMBER <amber@absfinancial.sg>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; joanne@absfinancial.sg
Subject: RE: Inspect - GBJ3595D

Dear Amber,

Survey done and we are in midst of preparing report.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: AMBER <amber@absfinancial.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 October 2022 4:47 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; joanne@absfinancial.sg
Subject: Inspect - GBJ3595D

Hi Celine,
Vehicle in 38M penjuru road. Thank you.

Warmest Regards,



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Partlculars
| Owner ID Type

- Owner ID
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehlcle to be Exported
lntended Deregrstratnon Date
Vehlcle Make:
Vehicle Model:
ﬁrimary Oolelrr'
Manufactunng Year
Engme No.:
‘ Chassis No.:
"Max1mum Power Output
Open Market Value:

Or|g|nal Reglstratlon Date
Frrst Reglstratlon Date:
Transfer Count: -

Actual ARF Pald

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Ehglblllty

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date:
'PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: '
COE Category:

COE Perrod(Years)

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contamed hereinis correct as at 21 Dec 2022

Company
883R
~ GBD1980U
) Yes
31 Dec 2022
FIAT h
DOBLO CARGO MAXI 1.6MJ DIESEL (MTA)
Grey
2014
~ 263A50007133452 )
_ ZFA26300006159833
$21 748.00
© 16Jul2014
 16Jui2014.
1
" $1,088.00

N;)

115 Jul 2024

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
$42 001.00

$6 469. OO
$6,469.00

OK



12/22/22, 12:45 PM

sGecarmart

Used Fiat Doblo Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart

New Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling i r.

9 vehicles

Search Selection

1COE "
RENEWAL
'LOAN

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$68 until it's SOLD!

&5
FERRERD

ROCHER, ¢

pevEasenans L OF | Think One Automobile

™ GV Automobile Centre

Login

- PR

Sign up

Resources

Sort by [ Date Posted I{20

| results/page

! Fiat Doblo Any Category Advanced Search O

Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

Fiat Doblo Any Any 2014 Any Any Any

Fiat Doblo Cargo Maxi 1.6A $19,800 $11,560 /yr 08-Sep-2014 1,598 cc 133,000 km Van
Multijet

Fuel Type: Diesel
Long Wheelbase With Spacious Boot,Nice White Colour New Paintwork And New Tyres.Financing Option Available. Hurry, Call For A
Viewing Appointment Today.
SmartCars Boutique Pte Ltd
Posted: 19-Dec-2022

Fiat Doblo Cargo Maxi 1.6A $22,800 $12,330 /yr 28-Oct-2014 1,598 cc 156,234 km Van
Muitijet
Fuel Type: Diesel
Best deals with us. Low mileage and smooth transmission. Fully serviced before handover, free front dash camera, full loan with $0
downpayment or flexible loan with in house finance, fast approval. We offer best rates for trade in. Come for viewing at 1 BUKIT BATOK...
Skylink Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 16-Dec-2022

Fiat Doblo Cargo Maxi 1.6M $14,800 $11,900 /yr 21-Mar-2014 1,598 cc - Van
Multijet

Fuel Type: Diesel
Tough out this period of high COE with this van. Great for short term usage. Well maintained and serviced by agent. Call to make
arrangement for viewing now,
Bell Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 15-Dec-2022

Fiat Doblo Cargo Maxi 1.6M $13,800 $9,880 /yr 16-May-2014 1,598 cc 140,000 km Van
Multijet
Fuel Type: Diesel

2 Owner Only With Low Genuine Mileage Done. Mint Original Interior Condition Since Day 1. New Paintwork Done. Comes With Carpeted
Plywood Flooring. Great For Short Term Usage then Can Opt For COE Renewal. Cheaper Than Car Rental. Come and View!

Posted: 15-Dec-2022

Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.

Fiat Doblo Cargo Maxi 1.6A $18,800 $10,150 /yr 29-0Oct-2014 1,598 cc - Van
Multijet

Fuel Type: Diesel
Auto. Diesel. LWB. Good Condition Affordable Mid Size Van, 100% Loan Available In House. Fast Approval And Delivery. Call Now To View.
ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd

Posted: 11-Dec-2022

Fiat Doblo 1.3M $12,800 $10,070 /yr 31-Mar-2014 1,248 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

Looking for a van with excellent fuel efficiency, best value for money, drives like a car? This Fiat Doblo right here has more to offer!
Excellent fuel economy up to 16km/I, convenient loading and unloading, super comfortable driving! We offer you flexible financing with c...

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Fiat+Doblo&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2014&VEH=0&AVL=2

Status

Available

Available

PREMIUM AD

Available

PREMIUM AD

Available

Availabie

Available

Available

| PREMIUM AD
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Used Fiat Doblo Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart

Bell KSL Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 07-Dec-2022

For old advertisements, view Expired ads

Buy / Rent Cars
New Cars For Sale
Used Cars For Sale

Cars For Rent

Resources
COE Prices
Car Loan Calculators

Car Forum

Fiat Doblo Cargo Maxi 1.6M $12,800 $9,420 /yr 02-May-2014 1,598 cc - Van Available
Multijet SX
Fuel Type: Diesel
Looking for a van with excellent fuel efficiency, best value for money, drives like a car? This Fiat Doblo right here has more to offer!
Excellent fuel economy up to 16km/I, convenient loading and unloading, super comfortable driving! We offer you flexible financing optio... PREMIUM AD
Bell KSL Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 06-Dec-2022
Fiat Doblo Cargo Maxi 1.6M $12,800 $9,550 /yr 25-Apr-2014 1,598 cc - Van Available
Multijet
Fuel Type: Diesel
Looking for a van with excellent fuel efficiency, best value for money, drives like a car? This fiat doblo right here has more to offer! )
Excellent fuel economy up to 16km/I, convenient loading & unloading, super comfortable driving! We offer you flexible financing options... |_PREMIUM AD
Bell KSL Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 05-Dec-2022
Fiat Doblo Cargo Maxi 1.6M $14,800 $11,900 /yr 21-Mar-2014 1,598 cc - Van Available
Multijet
Fuel Type: Diesel
Posted: 03-Dec-2022
Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
(20 | results/page
Sell Your Car Aftermarket Articles General
Post an Ad Workshop Directory Car Reviews About Us
Sell by Bidding Aftermarket Products Car Advice Contact Us
Sell by Consignment Car News Careers
Car Features Site Map

Follow Sgcarmart.com

1O oy <4

2 Download on the GETITON
® App Store Eg? Google Play

Car Insurance Used Car Warranty

Car Valuation Bidded Carplates

COE Renewal Carpark Rates

3% EXPLORE T ON

&% AppGallery

Sgcarmart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find buy
used Fiat Doblo, Fiat Doblo Singapore, used Fiat Doblo Singapore, used Fiat Doblo, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Fiat Doblo Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising parallel
importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs,

real estate, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

All prices and other information displayed on Sgcarmart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by Sgcarmart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current. Sgcarmart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Compare

Terms of Service Privacy Policy Personal Data Protection Statement

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Fiat+Doblo&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2014&VEH=0&AVL=2

©2004-2022 Sgcarmart, Singapore. All rights reserved.
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